



# Holy RAZAFINJOELINA

Chemin Antoine-de-  
Chandieu 40  
1006 Lausanne

076 709 37 37  
holy.raza@gmail.com

French / B permit  
[linkedin.com/in/holyrazafinjoelina](https://www.linkedin.com/in/holyrazafinjoelina)

## Looking for an Angular JAVA fullstack developer role in the Lausanne area

I'm passionate about digital technologies. 8+ years experience in the digital sector, I'm just as comfortable working in a team as I am on my own. With my good interpersonal skills and good energy, I adapt easily to different environments: international companies, start-ups, web agencies.

### Key skills

Fullstack developement  
Angular JAVA

Frameworks: Angular,  
Spring Boot

Agile scrum  
methodology

Problem solver

### Work experience

Now / **Current activities:**

- I'm developing a **lightweight tool** for the industrial sector. The prototype is developed in html/css/js, using local data storage exportable to CSV file, for PCs without internet access. The aim is for operators to check the quality of workpieces by measuring them.
- Also creating an order/deliver **web game** called "Chicken Coffee Shop" in Angular Java, since april. The aim is to improve my coding process, better understand concept and design patterns.
- **Volunteer** at Webmardi since october, an association that organises free meetups in western Switzerland. I'm in charge of communicating on social networks and help to prepare the events, which are held once a month.

August 2021 to June 2022 / **Research & Development Engineer**

**Thales Services Numériques**

Nantes, France

- **Context:** Working in a team of 11 people, using AGILE SCRUM methodology
- **Activity:** Development of a skills management web application for TotalEnergies
- **Achievements:** Implementation of the interface and API Rest, build services, code review, documentation
- Implementation of back and front unit tests (Jasmine, Mockito), ensuring code quality with SonarQube (70% code coverage)
- **Technical stack:** Angular, Typescript, JAVA, Spring Boot, Hibernate, GIT, Jasmine, Mockito, SonarQube
- Server : Azure, IDE : IntelliJ, environment: Linux

Also maintained an **nternal collaborative services platform** « PAASPort » as PaaS

**Technical stack** : Angular, Typescript, Java, Spring Boot, Docker, Kubernetes, PostgreSQL

March to June 2021 / **Fullstack developer trainee Angular JAVA**

**IB Cegos**

Saint Herblain, France

- **Context:** Working in a team of 4 people, using AGILE SCRUM methodology
- **Activity:** Development of a cinema management web application (training project)
- **Achievements** Creation of a Rest API, development of services, architecture design
- **Technical stack:** Angular, Typescript, JAVA, Spring Boot, Maven, GIT, Bootstrap
- Server : Tomcat, IDE : Eclipse, environment: Mac OS

May 2020 to January 2021 / **Business experience**

I started the process of setting up a coffee/tea shop in Nantes. This experience enabled me to put my IT skills to good use, as well as developing my organisational and persuasive skills.

April 2019 to January 2020 / **Communication Manager**

**CSE Airbus**

Bouguenais, France

cseairbusnantes.com · Define and implement the print, web and events communication strategy for 7,200 employees, within social and cultural activities department

# Holy RAZAFINJOELINA

## Fullstack developer Angular JAVA

· Define specifications and manage the deployment of new communication tools: website redesign, iOS and android mobile application

January to December 2018 / **World tour trip** on 3 continents (North Asia, South-East Asia, Oceania, North America)

Juillet 2014-Décembre 2017 / **Web designer and integrator**

**iAdvize**

Nantes, France

iadvize-garden.elmg.net · Design and manage the implementation of the iAdvize Garden e-learning platform available to 2,500 clients, within an international start-up specializing in conversational marketing

Integrate landing pages in HTML / CSS / Bootstrap and regular emailing (3 times a month)

· Manage the production of graphic content, planning and reporting of the use of the platform

· Additional assignment: Leading a teamwork of 10 people on the adoption of the iAdvize product by users

June 2013 to February 2014 / **Research & Pricing officer**

**Beemoov**

Nantes, France

· Analyze and establish statistics on the use of online games, from the extraction of SQ databases

· Implementation of an algorithm triggering the launch of promotional offers based on player activity

2013 / **Digital project manager trainee**

**Saatchi + Duke**

Saint Denis, France

· Manage of cross-platform projects and mobile app and create wireframe of newsletter

*Clients: VISA Europe France, L'OR Espresso, Senseo, International Olympic Committee, Total*

2012 / **PHP Drupal developer trainee**

**MyTagg**

Paris, France

MyTagg.org · API and mobile app redesign, integration of Google Chart and QRcode generator

· Develop new features: QRcode generation, Google Chart statistics

· Create custom drupal theme using HTML/CSS

## Education

2021 / 3-Month Angular JAVA JEE fullstack developer **training course**

Intensive 3-month training course in web application development using Angular Typescript and JAVA (Spring Boot)

IB Cegos, Saint Herblain, France

2013 / **IMAC engineer** (Web, Multimédia, Audiovisuel, Communication)

Training combining the sciences and the arts, in a full spectrum including web development, project management, web design

**Master 2** equivalence

ESIPE IMAC engineering school, Marne la Vallée, France

2010 / **Bachelor's degree in Arts and Technology specialising in Multimedia and Digital Arts**

Training in web professions: web development, graphic design, audiovisual and art history

UPEM, Marne la Vallée, France

## Language

· Native French

· English : Professional working proficiency